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23 June 22
Ref: 1TEWO01-CSJ-EV-MST-S003-000016
Heritage Agreement Method Statement for the Installation of
Instrumentation and Monitoring at Royal George Public House
Dear Mr Wito,

| write to you in respect of the above-named document submitted to you on 17/03/2022 Refer-
ence: 2022/2209/HS2, for consideration and approval.

As requested in an conversation and email exchange between yourself and Caroline Hutson of the
Mace Dragados Project Office of 23 June 22, | would hereby confirm the following information to
substantiate and ensure clarity in the documentation.

When installing the instrumentation and monitoring or survey equipment on the Royal George
building facades we will not affix or attach anything to the Eagle reliefs sited on the curved corners
of the building. Our intension is to install prisms on the brickwork below or around the reliefs only.

I hope this helps clarify the situation and provides certainty to you of our intensions.

Yours sincerely

Matthew Cooper
| & M Manager (For and on behalf of Mace Dragados JV)
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